Mercer County Senior High SBDM Council

Regular Monthly MeetingMarch 18, 2019 – **Official Minutes**

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tatum at 4:02 p.m. in the media center. The following members of the council were in attendance:

Present :	Absent:
Spencer Tatum, Principal	
Ekambaram Elumalai, Teacher	
Kathi Lawrence, Teacher	
Brian Rowland, Teacher	
MaryAlice McClain, Parent	
Kelly Newsom, Parent	

Agenda Approval

Motion to accept: Rowland, second by McClain Motion was approved by consensus.

Minutes Approval

February 19 and March 4, 6 minutes were reviewed by the council.

Motion to accept: Rowland, second by Elumalai Motion was approved by consensus.

Good News Report

- Boys Basketball team finished the season as district runner-up and a record of 18-12.
- Boys Basketball All District team-Carter Baughman and Kaelin Drakeford
- Boys Basketball All 12th Region team-Carter Baughman
- Boys Basketball Academic All-Region team -Luke Dean, Isaiah Smith, and Nathan Tatum
- Boys Basketball KABC 12th Region Player of the Year and Mr. Basketball Finalist Carter Baughman
- Boys Basketball 12th Region All-tournament team Kaelin Drakeford
- Girls Basketball team finished the season as district champions and a record of 20-11.
- Girls Basketball All District team- Channing Lewis, Toni McCombs and Timberlynn Yeast (MVP)
- Girls Basketball All 12th Region team- Channing Lewis, Toni McCombs and Timberlynn Yeast
- Girls Basketball 12th Region All-tournament team- Channing Lewis
- Archery- Boys team placed 3rd and Girls team placed 4th in the KHSAA regionals. Bailey Robinson and Ethan Heard qualified as individuals to compete at the state tournament March 30th.
- District Art Winners include Marley Singleton (ceramics), Rylie Johnson (acrylic painting), Jonathan Sullivan (sculpture), Alyssa Baker (fabric), Nancy Hernandez Ramos (ceramics), Kaitlyn Curtsinger (graphic design), and Avery Harlow (watercolor).
- Regional Art Competition had Marley Singleton (ceramics), Alyssa baker (fiber arts/textile), and Kaitlyn Curtsinger (graphic design) place in their competition
- Aubrey Jones signed to play soccer with Brescia University.
- Science Bowl competed in Cincinnati.

Monthly Reports

Behavior: Monthly data was reviewed by the council.

Academic: 11th grade ACT was given on March 12th. Makeups on April 24th. End of Program assessments being given now for CTE programs. ACT for 10th graders will be April 24th. 10th grade field tests in Reading/Math will be given on April 15th and 16th. 11th grade On-Demand will be April 30th and Science test on May 2nd.

Budget: Approximately \$17,000 left in Section 6 account.

Old Business

None

New Business

Scheduling Update:

Mr. Tatum shared the master schedule progress. It is nearly complete and individual conferences are starting on Thursday.

TSI update:

Our targets include the co-teach strategy for selected students, CERT program for 10th-11th graders three times per year, and the literacy writing plan.

2019-20 Job Postings update:

The one English and one Social Studies positions have been posted. The second English position will be posted later.

Upcoming dates/events:

The list was reviewed and Mr. Tatum will continue to share dates with staff weekly. These lists of dates are also included each day on the daily announcements that can be viewed on MCSHS website.

Public Comments

None

The next regular monthly meeting will be on April 15, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. The SBDM council was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. The motion was made by McClain and seconded by Newsom. Motion was approved by consensus.

Submitted by Lee Goss, recording secretary